
  Administrator’s Matters 
  9.26.2023 

 
__________________________________________________________________  
John A. Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator 
Michael C. Zito, Deputy County Administrator 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Members of the Board of County Commissioners  
 
FROM: John A. Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator 
 
DATE: Sept 19, 2023 
 
SUBJECT:  Proposed 2024 Meeting Dates for the Indian River County Board of County 

Commissioners 
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

Background & Discussion 
 

Please review the following list of dates proposed for the 2024 Board of County 
Commissioners meetings: 
 
January 9  January 23  February 6   February 20 
March 5  March 19  April 9  April 23 
May 7  May 21  June 4  June 18 
July 2   August 20  September 10 September 24  
October 8  October 22  November 5  November 19 
December 3  December 17   
 

Staff Recommendation 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed dates listed for the 2024 Board of County 
Commissioners meetings.   
 
Attachment: 
Calendar view of proposed 2024 meeting dates 

    Office of the 

INDIAN RIVER COUNTY  
ADMINISTRATOR 
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